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mailto:daniel.h.kim@me.com
mailto:will.mitchell@cpv.com
mailto:rcox@pacificenvironment.org
mailto:ejhouse@live.com
mailto:jfilippi@nextlight.com
mailto:Ren@ethree.com
mailto:gifford.jung@powerex.com
mailto:Melissa.Hovsepian@sce.com
mailto:mrothleder@caiso.com
mailto:rafi.hassan@sig.com
mailto:swang@pacificenvironment.org
mailto:sas@a-klaw.com
mailto:grosenblum@caiso.com
mailto:Mnyberg@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:anne.mills@cpuc.ca.gov

Todd O. (todd.edmister@bingham.com); Beatty, Sean (Sean.Beatty@mirant.com),
Shumavon, Aram (aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov); kt@a-klaw.com (kt@a-
klaw.com); Cohen, Michael (Intern) (michael.cohen@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: FW: R10 05 006, Procurement OIR, Motion for Settlement Agreement Between
parties

To all parties:
There will be a conference call to discuss this motion tomorrow (Thursday, August 4) at 11 am. PG&E shall set
up the conference call and distribute the call-in information to the service list prior to 11 am.

Thank you,
ALJ Peter V. Allen

From: Way, Martie [mailto: MLWk@pge.com]

Sent: Wed 8/3/2011 5:00 PM

To: RegRelCPUCCases; 'CPUCCases@pge.com'; Gong, Alice; Gonzales, Matthew; Hietbrink, Kevin; Huffman,
Mark (Law); Jones, Kimberly; Munce, Christine; Patry, Daniel; Zahariudakis, George; Cherry, Brian K;
Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Allen, Peter; Chatterjee, Bishu; Chow, Lily; Cohen, Michael (Intern);
'dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net’; Douglas, Paul; Mills, Anne G.; Kamins, Sara M.

Subject: R10 05 006, Procurement OIR, Motion for Settlement Agreement Between parties

Attached is(are) Motion for Expedited Suspension of Track 2 Schedule and Settlement Agreement Approval, in
pdf format, which was filed on August 3, 2011, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No.
R10 05 006.

Martie L. Way, on behalf of
Mark R. Huffman
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Martie L. Way, tel (415) 973-0177, fax (415)
973-5520, MLWk@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service
list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. R10 05 006. If
you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office
directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the
official service list.
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